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MEMORANDUM FOR Chairman, Defense Advisory Committee on Women in the 
Services (DACOWITS), ATTN: DACOWITS Members, Washington, DC 20310-0111 
 
SUBJECT:  Army Written Responses to DACOWITS’s Requests for Information June 
2024 RFI 3.2 
 
 
1. The Committee requests a written response from the Army the following: 
 

a. Provide a copy of their Women, Peace, and Security (WPS) Strategic Action 
Plans, similar to the Department of the Air Force 2023 WPS Strategic Action Plan. 

 
Response: The Army has not yet developed a WPS Action Plan / Implementation Plan. 
The Army is in the process of hiring Gender Advisors and training Gender Focal Points 
across the Army enterprise in compliance with the Independent Review Commission 
(IRC) on Sexual Assault in the Military. The Headquarters Department of the Army 
(HQDA) G-35 Army WPS Office is forming an Army-wide operational planning team 
after the Joint Staff Mobile Training Team iterations are complete in August 2024. The 
Army plans to host a WPS workshop in September 2024 and develop an 
Implementation Plan for Army Senior Leader approval and dissemination in fiscal year 
2025. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 


